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Attn: Tom Dorman, Executive Director RO

211 Sower Boulevard
Frankfort, KY 40602-0615

Re: Notice of Intention to Do Business

NextWave Telecom, Inc, Nextwave Personal Communications, Inc. and
Nextwave Partners, Inc.

Dear Sir or Madam:

On behalf of NextWave Telecom, Inc, and it wholly owned subsidiaries, NextWave Personal
Communications, Inc. and NextWave Partners, Inc. (the “NextWave entities”) and purguant to
Administrative Case Nos. 359 and 370, adopted by the Kentucky Public Service Commigsion on
August 8, 2000, the NextWave entities hereby provides the following information:

1. Name & Address:

Nextwave Personal Communications, Inc.
Nextwave Telecom, Inc.

Nextwave Partners, Inc.

3 Skyline Drive

Hawthorne, NY 10532

Tel: (914) 789-0310

Fax: (914) 345-1141

2. Articles of Incorporation: See enclosed articles of incorporation for each NektWave

entity.



mailto:igs@fcclaw.com
http://iww.fcclaw.com
mailto:itz@fcclaw.com

3. Responsible Person for Customer Complaints and Regulatory Issues:

Michael R. Wack, Senior Vice President, Regulatory Affairs &
Deputy General Counsel

1101 Pennsylvania Avenue

Washington, DC 20004

Tel: (202) 661-2083

Fax: (202) 347-2822

Also enclosed are copies of the Certificate of Authorizations for the NextWave] entities
issued by the Kentucky Secretary of State and copies of the FCC License Authorizations to|provide
personal communications service (PCS) in the Lexington, KY and Louisville, KY Basic [Trading
Areas (BTAs).

If you have any questions with respect to this matter, please contact me directly at (202) 828-
8434.

Sincerely,

YD, O/P'\
Todd Slamowitz ?

Enclosures
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OoF
NEXTWAVE PERBONAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.

ARTICLE I
The name of the corporation is NextWave Personal
Communications Inc. (hereinafter referred to as the
*Corporation”).
ARTICLE II
The address of the Corporation's registered office in the
State of Delaware is 1013 Centre Road, City of Wilmington, Cbunty
of New Castle, Delaware. The name of the registered agent at
such address is Corporation Service Company.
 ARTTCLE III
The purpose of the Corporation is to engage in any lawful

act or activity for which corporations may be organized under the
General Corporation Law of Delaware.

ARTICLE IV
The total number of shares which the Corporation shall have
authority to issue is 1,000 shares of capital stock, 0.0001 par
value.
, ARTICLE V
The name and mailing address of the Incorporator is Thetresa
L. McCarthy, c/o Baker & McKenzie, 101 West Broadway, San Diego,
California 92101,
ARTICLE VI

Elections of directors need not be written ballot except and
to the extent provided in the bylaws of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VII

In furtherance and not in limitation of the powers conferred
by statute, the Board of Directors of the Corporation is
expressly authorized to make, alter or repeal bylaws of the
Corporation, but the stockholders may make additional bylaws|and
may alter or repeal any bylaws whether adopted by them or
otherwise.
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ARTICLE VIII

The Corporation shall indemnify to the fullest extent
permitted by the General Corporation Law of Delaware any perpon
who has been made, or is threatened to be made, a party to a
action, suit, or proceeding, whether civil, criminal,
administrative, investigative, or otherwise (including an action,
suit or proceeding by or in the right of the corporation), b
reason of the fact that the person is or was a director or
officer of the Corporation, or a fiduciary within the meaning of
the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 with respect
to an employee benefit plan of the Corporation, or serves or
served at the request of the Corporation as a director, or as$ an
officer, or as a fiduciary of an employee benefit plan, of
another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other
enterprise. 1In addition, the Corporation shall pay for or
reimburse any expenses incurred by such persons who are partjes
to such proceedings, in advance of the final disposition of such
proceedings, to the full extent permitted by the General
Corporation Law of Delaware.

ARTICLE IX

The Corporation shall not be subject to the provisions of
Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation Law.

ARTICLE X

No director of the Corporation shall be personally liable to
the Corporation or its stockholders for monetary damages for
conduct ag a director; provided that this Article does shall inot
eliminate the liabillity of a director for any act or omission for
which such elimination of liability is not permitted under the
General Corporation Law of Delaware. No amendment to that Act
that further limits the acts or omissions for which eliminatilon
of liability is permitted shall affect the liability of a
director for any act or omission which occurs prior to the
effective the of such amendment. -
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The undersigned Incorporator hereby acknowledges that the

foragoing certificate of incorporation is her act and deed and
that the facts stated therein are true.

e (I~

Dated:  May 1&, 1995

7

Theresa L. McCarthy,
Incorporator

32702.2
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CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
H NEXTWAVE PARTNERS INC.
ARTICLE I

The name of the corporation is NextWave Partners Inc. (hereinafter referred| to as the
“Corporation”).

ARTICLE I

Centre Road, City of Wilmington, County of New Castle, Delaware. The e of the

The address of the Corporation’s registered office in the State of Delaward is 1013
registered agent at such address is Corporation Service Company.

ARTICLE III

The purpose of the Corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which
corporations may be organized under the General Corporation Law of Delaware.

ARTICLE 1V

The total number of shares which the Corporation shall have authority to issue js 1,000
shares of capital stock, $0.0001 par value.

ARTICLE V

The name and mailing address of the Incorporator is Theresa L. McCarthy, c/o
NextWave Telecom Inc., 9455Lowne Centre Drive, San Diego, California 92121.

ARTICLE VI

Elections of directors need not be by written ballot except and to the extent provi}led in
the bylaws of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VII

In furtherance and oot in limitation of the powers conferred by statute, the Bqard of
Directors of the Corporation is expressly authorized to make, alter or repeal bylaws |of the
Corporation, but the stockholders may make additional bylaws and may alter or rep%l any
bylaws whether adopted by them or otherwise.

48814.3 1




ARTICLE VIII

The Corporation shall indemnify to the fullest extent permitted by the General
Corporation Law of Delaware any person who has been made, or is threatened to be made, a
party to an action, suit, or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, investigative, or
otherwise (including an action, suit or proceeding by or in the right of the Corporation), by
reason of the fact that the person is or was a director or officer of the Corporation, or|a
fiduciary within the meaning of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 with
respect to an employee benefit plan of the Corporation, or serves or served at the request of the
Corporation as a director, ot as an officer, or as a fiduciary of an employee benefit plan, of
another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise. In addition, the
Corporation shall pay for or reimburse any expenses incurred by such persons who are parties
to such proceedings, in advance of the final disposition of such proceedings, to the full extent
permitted by the General Corporation Law of Delaware.

ARTICLE IX

No director of the Corporation shall be personally liable to the Corporation or its
stockholders for monetary damages for conduct as a director; provided that this Article|shall
not eliminate the liability of a director for any act or omission for which such elimination of
liability is not permitted under the General Corporation Law of Delaware. No amendmient to
that Act that further limits the acts or omissions for which elimination of liability is perpnitted
shall affect the liability of a director for any act or omission which occurs prior to the effective
date of such amendment.

468143 2




The undersigned Incorporator hereby acknowledges that the foregoing ceftificate of
incorporation is her act and deed and that the facts stated therein are true.

Dated: Julyjj 1996

Theresa L. McCarthy
Incorporator

488143 3
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AMENDED AND RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
NEXTWAVE TELECOM INC.

NextWave Telecom Inc., a corporation organized and existing under and by virtue of the
General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware (the “Corporation™), hereby certifies:

1. The name of the Corporation is NextWave Telecom Inc., the same pame¢ under
~ which the Corporation was originally incorporated. The date the Corporation filed its priginal
Certificate of Incorporation with the Secretary of State was May 16, 1995.

2. This Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation restates and amends the
provisions of the Restated Certificate of Incorporation of this Corporation as heretofore in effect
and was duly adopted by a majority of the directors on July 11, 1997, in accordance with Pection
242 of the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware. Thereafter, holders of a majority
of the outstanding shares of Series A Common Stock, voting separately as a class, and holders of
a majority of the outstanding shares of Series B Common Stock, voting separately as a class, of
said Corporation approved the Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation by pvritten
consent in accordance with Section 228 of the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware. This Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation has been duly adopted in

accordance with the provisions of Section 245 of the General Corporation Law of the Sgate of
Delaware.

3. The text of this Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation is hereby
restated to read as herein set forth in full:

ARTICLE L.

The name of the Corporation is NextWave Telecom Inc. (hereinafter referred to jas the
"Corporation”).

ARTICLE II.
The address of the Corporation’s registered office in the State of Delaware is 1013 Centre
Road, Wilmington, County of New Castle, Delaware. The name of the registered | agent
of the Corporation at such address is Corporation Service Company.

ARTICLE OL

The purpose of the Corporation is to engage in any lawful act or activity for which
corporations may be organized under the General Corporation Law of Delaware.

SD_DOCS\S9011.3
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ARTICLE IV.

The Corporation is authorized to issue only one class of stock, designated “Cemmon
Stock™. The total number of shares of Common Stock which the CorporaE’ nis
authorized to issue is 500,000,000 shares, having 2 par value of $0.0001 per share.

ARTICLE V.

The shares of Common Stock of the Corporation may be issued from time to time|in one
or more scries. Subject to the provisions of this Amended and Restated Certifi¢ate of
Incorporation, the Board of Directors is hereby vested with authority to fix by resplution
or resolutions, adopted by majority vote, the designations and the powers, preferenges and
relative, participating, optional or other special rights, and qualifications, limitatipns or
restrictions thereof, including, without limitation, the dividend rate, conversion [rights,
redemption price and liquidation preference, of any series of shares of Common Stock,
and to fix the number of shares constituting any such series, and to increase or decrease
the nmumber of shares of any such series (but not below the nurber of shares thereqf then
outstanding). In case the number of shares of any such series shall be so decreasédd, the
shares constituting such decrease shall resume the status which they had prior jo the
adoption of the resolution or resolutions originally fixing the number of shares of such
series.

ARTICLE VL

The Board of Directors has fixed and determined the powers, preferences, rights, and
restrictions of, and other matters relating to, the S_crics A Common Stock, the Series B
Common Stock and the Series C Common Stock of the Corporation as follows:

1 Designation of Series. The first series of Common Stock is designated
Series A Commmon Stock and the number of shares constituting such [series
shall be Sixty Million (60,000,000). The second series of Common Stock
is designated Series B Common Stock and the number of shares
constituting such series shall be Three Hundred Fifty Million
(350,000,000). The third series of Common Stock is designated Series C
Common Stock and the number of shares constituting such series shill be
One Million Nineteen Thousand Four Hundred Forty Four (1,019,444).
The balance of the authorized Common Stock shall initially be
undesignated.

2. Votine.

Series A Common Stock: The holders of shares of Series A Common
Stock shall have the right to vote for all purposes provided by|law,
provided, however, that the number of directors which the holdefs of
shares of Series A Common Stock shall be entitled to elect shall be limited

M




as more fully described in Article VII hereof, and provided further, that the
holders of Series A Common Stock shall have the right to votg, as a
separate class, on the marters set forth in Article VIII hereof. With frespect
to matters on which the holders of Series A Common Stock may vofe, each
holder of Series A Common Stock shall be entitled to one vote for each
share thereof held.

Series B Common Stock. The holders of shares of Series B Common
Stock shall have no right o vote, except as required by law, provided,
however, that the holders of Series B Common Stock voting with the
bolders of Series C Common Stock shall be entitled to elect a |limited
pumber of directors as more fully described in Aricle VII heredf, and
provided further, thar the holders of Series B Common Stock votirlg with
the holders of Series C Common Stock shall have the right to vote, as a
separate class, on the matters set forth in Anicle VI hcrcof.

Notwithstanding the foregoing and the limitations set forth in Articles VII
and VIII hereof, upon the Termination Date, as defimed below in Seqtion S,
each holder of Series B Common Stock shall be entitled to one (1) vote per
share upon any and all moatters submited to the stockholders |of the
Corporation for a vote.

Series C Common Stock: The holders of shares of Series C Cqmmon
Stock shall bave no right to vote, except as required by law, provided
however, that the holders of Series C Common Stock voting with the
holders of Series B Common Stock shall be entitled to elect a limited
number of directors as more fully, described in Article VII hereof, and

Corporation to the holders of shares of Series A Common Stock the
holders of shares of Series C Common Stock by reason of their own¢rship




the Corporation by such holders (as such amount may be adjusted to reflect
recapitalizations and splits of such Series B Common Stock) for each
outstanding share of Series B Common Stock and (ii) an amount equal to
declared but unpaid dividends on such shares (collectively, the "Series B
Preference™). If, upon the occurrence of such event, the assets and funds thus
distributed among all the holders of Series B Common Stock shall be
insufficient to permit the payment to such holders of the full STrics B
Preference, then the entire assets and funds of the Corporation legally ayailable
for distribution shall be distributed ratably among the holders of Series B
Common Stock.

Upon payment in full of the Series B Preference, if assets remain|in the
Corporation, the holders of Series C Common Stock shall be entitled to receive
out of funds legally available therefor an amount per share equal to the jsum of
(i) the price originally paid to the Corporation by such holders (as such amount -
may be adjusted to reflect recapitalizations and splits of such Sgries C
Comron Stock) for each outstanding share of Series C Common Stock and
(i) an amount equal to declared but unpaid dividends onr such |shares
(collectively, the "Series C Preference”). If the assets and funds available for
distribution among all the holders of Series C Common Stock s be
imsufficient to permit the payment to such holders of the full Sefries C
Preference, then the assets and funds of the Corporation legally a le for
distribution shall be distributed ratably among the holders of Series C Cqmmon
Stock.

assets remain in the Corporation, the holders of Series A Common St shall
be entitled to receive out of funds legally available therefor an amount per
share equal to the sum of (i) the price origimally paid to the Corporation by
such holders (as such amount may be adjusted to reflect recapitalizatiopns and
splits of such Series A Commmon Stock) for each outstanding share of Series A
Common Stock and (ii) an amount equal to declared but unpaid dividends on
such shares (collectively, the "Series A Preference”). If the assets and funds
available for distribution among all the holders of Series A Common |Stock
shall be insufficient to permit the payment to such holders of the full Series A
Preference, then the assets and funds of the Corporation legally available for
distribution shall be distributed ratably among the holders of Series A Common
Stock.

Upon payment in full of the Series B Preference and the Series C Prcfir%?ce, if

Thercafter, the assets and funds which remain in the Corporation, if any, shall
be distributed ratably on a per share basis arnong the holders of shares of [Series
A Cormmon Stock, Series B Common Stock, and Series C Common Sto¢k. In
the event of any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporati¢n, no
distribution shall be made to holders of other shares of capital stock pf the
Corporation.

4
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Neither the consolidation, merger or other business combinatiory of the
Corporation with or into any other person or persons nor the sale, lease,
exchange or conveyance of less than all or substantially all of the property,
assets or business of the Corporation shall be deemed to be a liquidation,
dissolution or winding up of the Corporation for purposes of this| Article
V1, Section 3.

Dividend Rights. Except to the extent otherwise required by applicable
regulations of the FCC, as codified or otherwise adopted in decisions or
orders of the FCC from time to time, as and when dividends are declared
and paid by the Corporation, whether in cash, property or securities of the
Corporation, the holders of Series A Common Stock and the ho of
Series B Common Stock shall be entitled to participate in such diyvidends
ratably on a per share basis in preference to the holders of shares of Series
C Commeon Stock and any other shares of capital stock of the Co

Conversion. The shares of Series A Common Stock and the s
Series C Common Stock shall be convertible mto shares of Sé¢ries B
Common Stock at the times and in the manner set forth below:

a Special Definitions. For purposes of this Section5 o
following definitions shall apply:

y, the

"Additional Shares of Common_Stock™ shall mean all shares of
Common Stock issued (or deemed {o be issued pursuant to Section 5.f.) by
the Corporation, other than shares of Series B Common Stock issued or
issuable or deemed to be issued:

1 upon conversion of shares of Series A mron
Stock, including the issuance of Control Group Warrants, as defined
below, and upon the exercise of Control Group Warrants;

2) upon conversion of shares of Series C Cgmmon
Stock; ’

3) as a result of an adjustroent made pursuant to
" subsection ¢ hereof;

4) as a result of an adjustment made pursuant to
subsection h hereof; or




5) as a dividend or distribution on shares of Series A
Common Stock or Series B Common Stock for which an adjustment is

made pursuant to subsection g hereof.

"Conutrol Group” shall mean the holders of Series A Common

Stock

all of whom are required, under applicable FCC rules and regulatiqns, to
beneficially own the Required Percentage Interest, as defined below, and to
control at least fifty and one-tenth percent (50.1%) of the voting poer of

the Corporation.

"Control Group Warrant” shall mean a warrant to purchase one
share of Series B Common Stock at the Fair Market Price as of the date of
the Control Group Warrant issuance, which warrant shall be exergisable

until the Termination Date.

"Convertible Securities™ shall mean any evidences of indebtadness,

shares or other securities convertible into or exchangeable for (;Ecthcr

subject to the occurrence of a condition or otherwise) shares of
Stock.

"Dilutive Issuance” shall mean an issuance of Additional Shz
Common Stock which issuance, in the absence of an automatic cony

of shares of Series A Common Stock or issuance of Control

Warrants pursuant to Section S5(b) hereof, would cause the agg

n

res of
ersion
Group
regate

equity interest in the Corporation of the Control Group or the Qualifying

Principals to fall below the Required Percentage Interest, as defined b

"Fair Market Price” shall mean the Market Price of the Se¢

Common Stock as of the date at which the relevant Dilutive Is{
occurs,

""License Grant Date™ shall mean the date when the FCC graj
last of the C-Block or F-Block licenses 1o the Corporation or a Sub
of the Corporation. For purposes of this definition, C-Block license
a license awarded by the FCC in the FCC’s C-Block auction restriq
entiries meeting certain financial and other criteria, and F-Block

elow.

ries B
kuance

nts the
sidiary
means
ted 1o
icense

means a license awarded by the FCC im the FCC’s F-Block guction

restricted to entities meeting certain financial and other criteria.

“Market Price” shall mean (a) the closing sales price of the S¢

tries B

Cormmmon Stock on the Nasdag National Market or such other national

securities exchange on which the Series B Common Stock is then 1
admitted for trading, or (b) if the Series B Comron Stock is not ther
or traded on any exchange or the Nasdaq National Market, the aver
the closing bid and ask prices per share on the Nasdaq Market, or (4
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such quotation is not available, the fair market value thereof as determined
by the Board of Directors of the Corporation acting in good faith.

"Minimum Ownership Requirement” shall mean the |Three
Thousand (3,000) shares of Series A Common Stock which the Control

Group collectively shall maintain in order to comply with the rcgulaﬁlons of
the FCC untl the Termination Date, as defined below.

"Qptions” shall mean rights, options or warrants to subscripe for,
purchase or otherwise acquire (whether subject to the occurrenck of a
condition or otherwise) either shares of Common Stock or Conyertible
Securities.

"Qualified Public Offering” shall mean a firm commjitment
underwritten public offering of the Series B Common Stock in which the
aggregate price paid by the public is at Jeast $20 Million and the n r of
shares issued represents art least five percent (5%) of the then outstanding
equity interests in the Corporation, on a fully diluted basis.

“Qualifving Principals” shall mean those members of the (ontrol
Group designated as such to the FCC from tiroe to time.

"Required Percentage Interest” shall mean a twenty-five percent
(25%) aggregate equity interest in the Corporation, on a fully-diluted basis,
required hereunder to be held by the Control Group for a period of three
(3) years from the License Grant Date, of which the Qualifying Pri

percent (10%) aggregate equity interest in the Corporation, on
diluted basis, required hereunder to be held by the Qualifying Princi

"Series A Conversion Ratio” shall mean the ratio at which
Series A Comrnon Stock shall convert, (i) as provided in Sections
and 5.c. below, into shares of Series B Commmon Stock and Control Group
Warrants which shall be initially at a ratio of one share of Segies B
Common Stock and one Control Group Warrant to one share of Sefies A
Common Stock and (i) as provided in Section 5.b.(2), into shares of Series
B Common Stock, which shall be initially at a ratio of one share of Series B
Common Stock to one share of Series A Common Stock-

"Series C Conversion Ratio” shall mean the ratio at which shdres of
Series C Common Stock shall convert into shares of Series B Cojnmon
Stock which shall be initially at a ratio of one share of Series B Common
Stock to one share of Series C Common Stock.




"Subsidiarv"” shall mean NextWave Personal Communications Inc.,
a Delaware corporation, and/or any other corporation which will hold one
or more C-Block or F-Block licenses and the majority of the capital [stock
of which is owned directly or indirectly by the Corporation.

"Termination Date" shall mean ten years after the License [Grant
Date.

b. Automatic Conversion of Series A _Common Stock: Autgmatic
Issuance of Control Group Warrants.

e In the event of a Dilutive Issuance, the Corporatiorj shall
convert at the Series A Conversion Ratio for no consideration a2 number of
shares of Series A Common Stock held by the Control Group into ghares
of Series B Common Stock and Control Group Warrants such that (1} prior
to the third anniversary of the License Grant Date, the number of shares of
Series A Common Stock held by the Control Group when added fo the
number of shares of Series B Common Stock and Control Group W: ts
held by the Control Group, in the aggregate, equals the Required
Percentage Interest and (i) thereafter until the Termination Date, the
pumber of shares of Series A Commnon Stock held by the Qualifying
Principals when added to the number of shares of Series B Common [Stock
and Control Group Warrants held by the Qualifying Principals, jn the
aggregate equals the Required Percentage Interest. Such conversions shall
be effected on 2 pro-rata basis among all holders of shares of Seties A
Common Stock. Upon conversion of shares of Series A Common [Stock
pursuant to this Section 5.b.(1), any accrued but unpaid dividend§ with
respect to the shares of Series A Common Stock so converted shall be due
and payable in full Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions gf this
Section 5.b.(1), there shall be no conversion prior to the Terminatior] Date
of the shares of Series A Common Stock constituting the Minimum
Ownership Requirement. In the event of a Dilutive Issuance subsequent to
the conversion of all shares (except the shares comprising the Mirfimum
Ownership Requrement) of Series A Common Stock held by the Control
Group as set forth above, prior to the third anniversary of the Ljcense
Grant Date, the Control Group shall be issued, and thereafter until the
Termination Date, the Qualifying Principals shall be issued, on a prp-rata
basis (based upon their ownership of Series A Common Stock) and|at no
additional consideration, Control Group Warrants in an amount sufficient
to maintain the Required Percentage Interest

(2)  Upon the Termination Date, except to the extent othérwise
required by applicable regulations of the FCC, as codified or oth¢rwise
adopted in decisions or orders of the FCC from time to time, all shares of
Series A Common Stock, including the shares constituting the Mirimum




Ownership Requirement, shall be converted at the applicable Series A
Conversion Ratio into fully-paid and nonassessable shares of Series B
Common Stock. The Series A Conversion Ratio shall be subject to
adjustrent as set forth below. Upon conversion of the Series A Cqmmon
Stock pursuant to this Section 5.b.(2), any declared but unpaid divi
with respect to the shares of Series A Common Stock so converted shall be
due and payable in full

c. Voluntary Conversion of Series A Common Stock. From after
the closing of a Qualified Public Offering and upon the approvdl of a

majority in interest of the holders of the Series A Comrmon Stock,| all or
part of the shares of Series A Commnon Stock shall, subject fo the
Minimum Ownership Requirement, convert at the applicable Sefies A
Conversion Ratio, on a pro-rata basis, at no consideration, into fully paid
and nonassessable shares of Series B Common Stock and Control
Warrants. Upon any such conversion, any declared but unpaid dividends
with respect to the shares of Series A Common Stock so converted shall be
due and payable in full.

d. Conversion of Series C Common Stock. Any holder of shares of
Series C Common Stock may convert at the Series C Conversion

fully-paid and nonassessable shares of Series B Common Stock (i

and after the first anniversary of the License Grant Date, (ii) i i
prior to a change in control, whether by consolidation, merger or
or issuance of securities of the Corporation, which will result fn the
Corporation's shareholders immediately prior to such transactiogn not
holding (by virtue of such shares or securities issued solely with respect
thereto) at least fifty percent (50%) of the voting power of the surviving or
continuing entity or (iii) immediately prior to the closing of the sale,| lease,
exchange or conveyance of all or substantially all of the property, assets or
business of the Corporation. Immediately prior to a Qualified [Public
Offering, any and all unconverted shares of Series C Common Stock shall
convert, at the Series C Conversion Ratio, into shares of Series B Co n
Stock. Upon any conversion pursuant to this paragraph (d), any ant:fuid
but unpaid dividends with respect to the shares of Series C Common|Stock
so converted shall be due and payable in full.

e. Mechanics of Conversion.

Y] Upon the conversion of shares of Series A Common |Stock
as set forth in Sections S.b. and 5.c. above, the Corporation shall, a$ soon

as practicable thereafter, issue and deliver to such holder, or to the ndminee
or nominees of such holder, a certificate or certificates for the number of
shares of Series B Common Stock rounded to the nearest whole share and,




if applicable, 2 Control Group Warrant to which such holder shall be
entitled. Upon such conversion, the person(s) entitled to receive the ghares
of Series B Common Stock shall be treated for all purposes as the record
holder or holders of such shares of Series B Common Stock as of such
date. No fractional shares of Common Stock shall be issued [upon
counversion of shares of Series A Common Stock.

2) Upon conversion of shares of Series C Common Stqgck as
set forth in Section 5.d. above, the Corporation shall, as soon as practicable
thereafter, issue and deliver to such holder, or to the nominee or norhinees
of such holder, a certificate or certificates for the number of shates of
Series B Common Stock to which such holder shall be entitled, rounded to
the nearest whole share. Upon such conversion, the person(s) enti to
receive the shares of Series B Common Stock shall be treated for all
purposes as the record holder or holders of such shares of Series B
Common Stock as of such date. No fractional shares of Common Stock
shall be issued upon conversion of shares of Series C Common Stock.

f Options and Convertible Securities. In the event the Corporation at
any time or from time to time after the License Grant Date shall issye any
Options or Convertible Securities or shall fix a record date fqr the
determination of holders of any class of securities entitled to re‘c:li%i any

such Options or Convertible Securities, then the maximum n r of
shares (as set forth in the instrument relating thereto without regard fo any
provisions contained therein for a subsequent adjustment of such nujmber)
of Common Stock issuable upon the exercise of such Options or, in the
case of Convertible Securities and Options therefore, the maximum noamber
of shares issuable upon the conversion or exchange of such Convértible
Securities, shall be deemed to be issued as of the time of such issue |or,
case such a record date shall have been fixed, as of the close of busingss on
such record date, provided that in any such case in which shares of Series
B Common Stock are deemed to be issued:

) no further shares of Series B Cormmon Stoc shall

exchange of such Convertible Securities; and

(2) if such Options or Convertible Securities by their
terms provide, with the passage of time or otherwise, for any incre
the number of shares of Series B Common Stock issuable u
exercise, conversion or exchange thereof, the calculation of the mu
additional shares of Series B Commnon Stock to be deemed to be issued to
the holders of Series B Common Stock hereunder shall, upon any| such
increase becoming effective, be recomputed to reflect such increase.

10

R  ——




g- Adjustments for _Subdivisions, Dividends, Combinations or

Consolidations affecting the Series A Conversion Ratio.

¢)) In the event the outstanding shares of Series A Common
Stock or Series B Common Stock shall be combined or consolidated, by
reclassification or otherwise, into a lesser number of shares of Sefies A
Common Stock and Series B Common Stock, respectively, the Sefies A
Conversion Ratio in effect immediately prior to such combinatipn or
consolidation shall, concurrently with the effectiveness of such combihation

or consolidation, be proportionately increased or decreased as appro

ate.

2) In the event the Corporation shall declare or pay any

dividend on the Series A Common Stock payable in shares of S

A

Common Stock or on the Series B Common Stock payable in shares of

Series B Common Stock or in the event the outstanding shares of Sefri

Common Stock shall be subdivided, by reclassification or otherwise
payment of a dividend in Series A Common Stock or Series B Co

B
by

mnon

Stock, respectively, into a greater number of shares of Series A Common
Stock or Series B Common Stock, respectively, the Series A Conversion
Ratio in effect immediately prior to such dividend or subdivision shall be

proportionately decreased or increased as appropriate, 1) in the case

bf any

such dividend, immediately after the close of busmess on the record date
for the determination of holders of any class of securities entitled to rpceive

business on the date immediately prior to the date upon whic
corporate action becomes effective. If such record date shall hav

such dividend, or 2) in the case of any such subdivision, at the c]l{sc of

such
been

fixed and such dividend shall not have been fully-paid on the date fixed
therefor, the adjustroent previously made in the Series A Conversion| Ratio

which became effective on such record date shall be canceled as

of the

close of busmess on such record date, and thereafter the Semes A
Conversion Ratio shall be adjusted as of the time of actual payment of such

dividend.

h Adjustments for Subdivisions, Dividends, Combinations or

Consolidations affecting the Series C Conversion Ratio.

(1) In the event the outstanding shares of Series C Co
Stock or Series B Common Stock shall be combined or consolidat
reclassification or otherwise, into a lesser number of shares of Se|
Cormon Stock or Series B Common Stock, respectively, the Se

mmon
ed, by
ries C
ries C

Conversion Ratio in effect immediately pror to such combination or

consolidation shall, concurrently with the effectiveness of such comb
or consolidation, be proportionately increased or decreased as approg

ton
nate.

) In the event the Corporation shall declare or pay amy
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dividend on the Series C Common Stock payable in shares of Segies C
Common Stock or on the Series B Common Stock payable in st of

Series B Common Stock or in the event the outstanding shares of Sefies B
Common Stock shall be subdivided, by reclassification or otherwise by
payment of a dividend in Series C Common Stock or Series B Common
Stock, respectively, into a greater number of shares of Series C Cofmmon
Stock or Series B Common Stock, respectively, the Series C Conversion
Ratio in effect immediately prior to such dividend or subdivision shall be
proportionately decreased or increased as appropriate, 1) in the case pf any
such dividend, immediately after the close of business on the recorE;axc

for the determination of holders of any class of securities entitled to receive
such dividend, or 2) in the case of any such subdivision, at the clpse of
business on the date immediately prior to the date upon which such
corporate action becomes effective. If such record date shall have been
fixed and such dividend shall not have been fully-paid on the date fixed
therefor, the adjustrnent previously made in the Series C Conversion| Ratjo
which became effective on such record date shall be canceled as pf the
close of business on such record date, and thereafter the Sefies C
Conversion Ratio shall be adjusted as of the time of actual payment of such
dividend.

i Adequate Capitalization. The Corporation shall from time tp time
in accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware increase the
authorized amount of its Series B Common Stock if at any time the namber
of shares of Series B Common Stock remaining unissued and available for
issuance shall not be sufficient to permit full conversion of the shdres of
Series A Common Stock and Series C Common Stock.

j- Notices of Record Date. In the event that this Corporatiop shall
propose at any time:

¢} to declare any dividend or distribution upon its Common
Stock, whether in cash, property, stock or other securities, whether jor not
a regular cash dividend and whether or not out of eamnings or ¢armned
surplus;

(2) to offer for subscription pro rata to the holders of any class
or series of its stock any additional shares of stock of any class or series or
other rights;

€)) to effect any reclassification or recapitalization jof its
Common Stock outstanding involving a change in the Common Stock; or

4 to merge or consolidate with or into any other corpofation,
or sell, lease or convey all or substantially all of its property or busingss, or

12




to liquidate, dissolve or wind up;

then, in connection with each such event, this Corporation| shall
send to the holders of the Common Stock:

(a) at least 10 days' prior written notice of the date on
which a record shall be taken for such dividend, distribution or subscrjption
rights (and specifying the date on which the holders of Common Stock
shall be entitled thereto) or for determining rights to vote in respect pf the
matters referred to in subsection i.(3) and j.(4) above, if any; and

(b)  in the case of the marters referred to in subsection
i.(3) and j.(4) above, at least 10 days' prior written notice of the date| when
the same shall take place (and specifying, if practicable, or estimating the
date on which the holders of Common Stock shall be entitled to exchange
their Common Stock for securities or other property deliverable upén the
occurrence of such event).

Each such written notice shall be given via facsimile|or by
first class mail, postage prepzid, addressed to the holders of Copomon
Stock at the address for each such holder as shown on the books ¢f this
Corporation.

6. No Fractional Shares. No fraction of a shares of Series B Common Stock shall be
issued hereunder and fractional interests shall be paid in cash on the basis jof the
adjusted purchase price.

7. Notices. Any notice to the Corporation provided for herein shall be addressed to it
in care of its Secretary, at its principal executive offices in San Diego, California,
and any notice to a sharcholder shall be addressed to its address as shown|in the
records of the Corporation’s transfer agent or as otherwise on file with the
Corporation, or to such other address as cither may designate to the o in
writing. Any notice shall be deemed to be duly given if and when enclosgd in a
properly sealed envelope and addressed as stated above and deposited, ppstage
prepaid, in a Post Office or branch Post Office regularly maintained by the United
State Government. In lieu of giving notice by mail as aforesaid, any written|notice
under this Agreement may be given to a shareholder by personal delivery.

ARTICLE VIL

As long as shares of Series A Common Stock remain outstanding, the election [of the
Directors of the Corporation shall be as follows:

Election of Directors by Holders of Series A Common Stock: The holders of
Series A Common Stock shall have the right, voting separately as a class, tojelect 2
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number of Directors equal to the minirum number necessary 10 constjtute a
majority of the total number of Directors. In the event there are no holders of
Series B Common Stock, the holders of Series A Cormmon Stock shall have the
right to elect all of the Directors of the Corporation.

Election of Directors by Holders of Series B Common Stock and Seties C
Common Stock: The holders of Series B Common Stock and the holders of|Series
C Common Stock shall have the right, voting together as a class, to elect a fumber
of Directors equal to the total number of Directors less the number of Directors to
be elected by the holders of Series A Common Stock, provided, however, that the
number of Directors to be elected by the holders of Series B Common Stofk and
Series C Common Stock shall always constitute a2 mimority of the total number of
Directors. :

A quorum for a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall consist of a
majority of the total number of Directors, provided, however, that in no event shall a
quorum exist unless those Directors elected by the holders of Series A Common| Stock
constitute a majority of the Directors present at such meeting. Resolutions of the|Board
of Directors of the Corporation shall be adopted by a majority of the Directors voting.

A vacancy in the Board of Directors created by the departure of a Director elected|by the
holders of Series A Common Stock shall be filled by the other Directors elected by the
holders of Series A Common Stock, voting separately, and a vacancy in the Bgard of
Directors created by the departure of a Director elected by the holders of Series B
Cormnon Stock and Series C Common Stock shall be filled by the other Directors ¢lected
by the holders of Series B Common Stock and Series C Common Stock. V. ies
created by an increase in the total mumber of Directors shall be filled in such a mmg: as
to ensure that the number of Directors elected by the holders of Series A Common| Stock
constitutes a majority of the total number of Directors.

ARTICLE VIIL

At all times prior to the Termination Date, unless this Article VIII is nullified or mqdified,
in whole or in part, as set forth herein, the Corporation shall not directly or indirectly take
or engage in any of the following actions without the prior approval of the holders of a
majority of the shares of (i) Series A Common Stock, voting separately as a class and (ii)
Series B Common Stock and Series C Common Stock, voting together as a class:

1. Amendments. An amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation |or the
By-laws which would adversely affect the rights of the holders of Series B
Common Stock or Series C Common Stock conferred under the Certifigate of
Incorporation or the By-laws, provided, however, that, except as otHerwise
provided by law, no amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation or the By-laws
shall first require the approval of the holders of Series B Common Stock or| Series
C Common Stock if such amendment is necessary to comply with any| rules,
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regulations or orders of the FCC, or otherwise deemed necessary by a majority of
the Board of Directors of this Corporation to comply with Article IX hereof.

2. Assets. A sale, lease, morigage, or other disposal or encumbrance
involving all or substantially all of the Corporation’s assets.

3. Merger. A merger or other business combmation imvolving the
Corporation which will result in the Corporation’ shareholders immediately| prior
to such transaction not holding (by virtue of such shares on securities issued solely
with respect thereto) at least fifty percent (50%) of the voting power of the
surviving or continuing entity.

4. Dissolution.  The liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
Corporation.

5. Issuances. An issuance by the Corporation of any capital stock or dgbt or
rights to obtain capital stock or debt (inchuding, without limitation, issyances
pursuant to mergers and other business combinations) with class voting [rights
equal or superior to those of the Series A Common Stock or Series B Common
Stock.

6. Dividends. The declaration of any dividends other than (2) a diyidend
payable solely in shares of capital stock or in options to purchase shares of ¢apital
stock, or (b) a regular periodic dividend (whether on Common Stock or prdferred

stock, if any) payable in cash and declared out of the earned surplus qf this
Corporation.

7. Issuance of Shares of Series C Common Stock. The issuance of any shares
of Series C Conmon Stock other than shares of Series C Common Stock [which
the Corporation has issued or has committed to issue on or prior to the Lficense
Grant Date, as defined in Article VI hereof.

8. Emplovee Benefit Plans. The issuance or deemed issuance of n
Stock to officers or employees of, or consultants to, the Corporation pursuapt to a
stock grant, option plan, purchase plan or other stock incentive prpgram
(collectively, the "Plans™) which issuance or deemed issuance would ca the
number of shares issued or reserved for issuance under such Plans to exceed| in the
aggregate 12.5% of the equity of the Corporation, determined on a fully dituted
basis or 10,000,000 shares, whichever is greater.

9. Reorganizations/Recapitalizations. Any capital reorganization of the
Corporation, any reclassification or recapitalization of the capital stock of the
Corporation or any transfer of all or substantially all the assets of the Corpdration
to any other corporation.

15




10.  Public Offering. Effect a public offering of any class of stock pf the
Corporation other than shares of Series B Common Stock.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, any and all special approval rights, preferen¢es or
designations granted to the holders of Series B Cormmon Stock and Series C Cdrumon
Stock pursuant to paragraphs §, 7, 8, and 10 of this Article VIII shall becorpe null and
void and unenforceable immediately prior to a Qualified Public Offering, as de in
Section 5 of Article VI hereof. In addition, any special approval right, preferepce or
designation granted to the holders of Series B Common Stock and Series C Cqmmon
Stock pursuant to this Article VIII shall become null, void and unenforceable to the|extent
that it would prevent the Corporation, as determined by a majority of the Boprd of
Directors of the Corporation, from qualifying as a "Designated Entity” and [‘Small
Business” under Part 24 of the Rules of the FCC applicable to broadband Pgrsonal
Communications Services.

The Board of Directors of the Corporation may prescribe additional special apprgval or
other rights of the Series B Common Stock and/or Series C Common Stock through a
resolution passed by a majority of such Board pursuant to Section 151 of the Delaware
General Corporation Law, provided, however, that in authorizing such additional rights, if
any, the Board of Directors shall comply with the provisions of Article VII hereof.

ARTICLE IX.

In recognition of the fact that one or more Subsidiaries of the Corporation has been or will be
granted one or more Personal Communications Services licenses, as determined by the FCC
during certain auctions administered by the FCC and is required to comply with the foreign
ownership restrictions of Section 310(b) of the Communicarions Act of 1934, as amended, the
Corporation may not issue shares to a foreign party, if such issuance will cause the foreign
ownership of the capital stock of the Corporation to exceed, in the aggregate, twenty five percent
(25%), as determined by the rules and regulations of the FCC, except to the extent permifted by
an order or decision of the FCC addressing the amount of foreign ownership of the Co

which subsequently is determined to be in violation of the foregoing sentence, such issu
be void and of no force and effect to the extent of such violation, and any and all consid
previously paid to the Corporation in respect of such voided issuance shall be r
immediately upon such determination.

In addition, in recognition of the fact that one or more Subsidiaries of the Corporation has
will be granted one or more C-block or F-block Personal Communications Services licenst
must maintain its Designated Entity and Small Business eligibility until the Termination Iate in
order to maintain favorable bidding and financing preferences, any transfer of Common Stock of
the Corporation by any party shall be void and of no force and effect to the extent thdt such
transfer will prevent the Corporation from qualifying as a *“Designated Entity” and [‘Small
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Business” under Part 24 of the Rules of the FCC applicable to broadband Personal
Communications Services, including the 25% limitation on non-attributable equity contained in

Section 24.709(b) of the Rules of the FCC or any successor provision thereto.

ARTICLE X.

Elections of directors need not be by written ballot except and to the extent provided jn the

Bylaws of the Corporation.
ARTICLE XL

The Corporation shall indemnify to the fullest extent permitted by the General Corporatior

. Law

of Delaware any person who has been made, or is threateped to be made, a party to an

jon,

suit, or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative, investigative, or otherwise (incjuding

an action, suit or proceeding by or in the right of the Corporation), by reason of the fact

the

person is or was a director or officer of the Corporation, or a fiduciary within the meaning pf the

Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 with respect to an employee benefit
the Corporation, or serves or served at the request of the Corporation as a director, or
officer, or as a fiduciary of an employee benefit plan, of another corporation, partnership

an of
as an
joint

venture, trust or other enterprise. In addition, subject to the terms of the Corporation’s Byflaws,

the Corporation shall pay for or reimburse any expenses incurred by such persons who are

arties

to such proceedings, in advance of the final disposition of such proceedings, to the full extent

permitted by the General Corporation Law of Delaware.

ARTICLE X1l

No director of the Corporation shall be personally liable to the Corporation or its shareholders for
monetary damages for conduct as a director; provided that this Article shall not elimindte the
liability of a director for any act or omission for which such elimination of liability is not permitted

under the General Corporation Law of Delaware. No amendment to that Act that further

Yimi

the acts or omissions for which elimination of Lability is permitted shall affect the Labiliry of a

director for any act or omission which occurs prior to the effective date of such amendment.

ARTICLE X111.

The Board of Directors shall have the power to make, alter, or repeal the Bylaws pf the
Corporation, subject to the right of the stockholders of the Corporation to alter or repgal any

bylaw made by the Board of Directors.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said NextWave Telecom Inc. has caused this certificate|to be
signed by Frank A. Cassou, its Senior Vice President, this 16® day of July, 1997.

Tts: Senior 1Vicc President
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OCT.12.2081° 11:47AM FCC WTB
Be CWD 202 418 7224 NO. 792 P.2/3
. KALF661 10/12/2001
ST, Federal Communications Commission
S o
[-]
%m;e Wireless Telecommunications Bureau
&
Cuan Radio Station Authorization
Call Sign: KNLFE61 File Number: Print Dats: 10/12/2001

Name of Licensee;

NEXTWAVE PERSQONAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
1101 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW STE 805

WASHINGTON DC 20004
Market Number: Channel Block: Suh-Market Designator:
BTA263 c 0

Market Name: Louisville, KY

The license hereof le authorized, for the periad Indicated, to operate a radio transmitting etation in accordance with the tarms apd copditions
hereinafter described. This autharization is subject to the provisions of the Communijcations Act of 1834, as amended, subsequent Acts of

Congress, Internalional treatiee and agreements to which the United States is a signatary, end all pertinent rules and regulations of the
Federal Communications Commission, contained In Title 47 of the code of Fedaral Reguletions,

Effective Dato | 1st Bulld-out Date | 2nd Build-out Date | 3rd Build-out Date | 4th Build-out Date | Explyation Date
01/03/1097 01/03/2002 01/03/2007 01/03/2007

Conditions: :
Pursuant to Sectlon 309(h) af the Communications Act of 1834, as amended, (47 U.S.C, 309(h)), this (icense (s subject to the fallowifig conditions:
This license does not vest In the licensee any right to operate a station nor any right in the use of frequsncies heyond the term therepf nor in any
other manner then guthorized hereln. Nelther this license nor the right granted thersunder shall be assigned or otherwise transferred in violation
of tha Communlcations Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. 151, et seq. This licensa is sybject in terme to the right of use or contrd| confarred
by Section 708 of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. €06.

Special Conditions:

TIiE authorization 1& subject fo the conditich hat, in The event that systems using the same frequencies as granted

herein are authorized in an adjacent fareign territory (Canada/United States), future coordination of any base station

transmitters within 72 km (45 miles) of the United States/Canada border shall be required to eliminate any harmful

Lntebrf%ence tto_operatlons in the adjacent foreign territory and to ensure continuance of equal access {0 the frequencies
y both countries.

This authorization is conditioned upon the full and timely payment of all monies due pursuant to Sections 1.3110 and
4,711 of the Commission's Rules and the terms of the Commission's installment plan as set forth in the Noje and

Security Agreement executed by the licensee. Failure to comply with this condition will result in the automatic
anceliation of this authorization.

\ A graphical representation of the geographic area authorized to this call sign may be generated by gelecting
j 'License Search’ at the following web address: http://wtbwww05.fcc.gov

T R,
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Call Sign: KNLF872 File Number: Print Date: 10/12/2001

Name of Licensee:

NEXTWAVE PERSONAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
1101 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW STE 805

WASHINGTON DC 20004

Market Number: Channsl Block:
BTA252 C 0

Suh-Market Designator:

Market Name: Lexington, KY

Federal Communlcations Commission, cantalned in Tltle 47 of the code of Federal Regulations.

The license hereof Is authorized, for the peried indicated, to operate a radio transmitting station In accordance with the terms and cohditions
hereinefter described. This authorization is subject to the provisions of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, subsequent Acts of
Congress, international treaties end agreements to which the United States is a signatory, and all pertinent rules and regulations of the

Pursuant to Section 306(h) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, (47 U.S.C. 309(h)), this license is subject to the followi

py Section 706 of the Cammunications Act of 1934, as amended, 47 U.S.C. 806.

Effactive Date | 18t Build-out Date | 2nd Bulld-out Date | 3rd Build-out Date | 4th Build-out Date | Expiration Date
01/03/1997 01/03/2002 01/03/2007 ‘ 01/03/2007
Condltions:

This licenge doee not vest in the licensee any right to oparate a statlon nor any right in the use of frequencles beyond the term theregf neor [n any
other manner then authorized herain. Nelther thls license nor the right granted thersunder ehall be assigned or otherwlise transferred in violation
of the Communications Act of 1834, as amended, 47 U.S.C. 151, et seq. This llcenss is subject in terms to the right of use or contre] canferred

hg conditions:

Speclal Condltions:

[THi& authorzation 1s subject to the conditian that, In the event thaf systems using e same frequencies as g
herein are authorized in an adjacent foreign territory (Canada/United States), future coordination of any bas
ransmitters within 72 km (46 miles) of the United States/Canada border shall be required to eliminate any h
interference to operations in the adjacent foreign territory and to ensure continuance of equal access to the

oy both countries.

his authorization is conditioned upon the full and timely payment of all monies due pursuant to Sections 1.4110 and
}!24.‘711 of the Commission's Rules and the terms of the Cormmission's instaliment plan as set forth in the No;e and

Security Agreement executed hy the licensee. Failure to comply with this condition will result in the automa
lcancellation of this authorization.

ante
station
rmful

requencies

C

'License Search' at the following web address: http://wtbwww05.fcc.gov

A graphical representation of the geographic area authorized to this call sign may be generated by selecting
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State of Delaware
Office of the Secretary of State

PAGE |1

I, HARRIET SMITH WINDSOR, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE 9TATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "NEXTWAVE PERSONAL COMMUNICATIONS
INC." IS DULY INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OH
DELAWARE AND IS IN GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE
EXISTENCE SO FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS QJF THE
NINTH DAY OF OCTOBER, A.D. 2001.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES
HAVE BEEN PAID TO DATE.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL REPORITS HAVE

BEEN FILED TO DATE.

Harriet Smith Windsor, Secretary of State

2508076 8300 AUTHENTICATION: 1381447

010502054 DATE: 10-09-01
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State of Delaware
Office of the Secretary of State

PAGE |1

I, HARRIET SMITH WINDSOR, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE HTATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "NEXTWAVE PARTNERS INC." IS QULY
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND |IS IN
GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE EXISTENCE SO FAR |AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE NINTH DAY OF OCTOBER,
A.D. 2001.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAKES
HAVE BEEN PAID TO DATE.

AND I DO HERERY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL REPORS HAVE

BEEN FILED TO DATE.

Harriet Smith Windsor, Secretary of State

.
W WK
e

2648209 8300 AUTHENTICATION: 1381444

010502054 DATE: 10-05-Q1




State of Delaware PAGE |1

Office of the Secretary of State

I, HARRIET SMITH WINDSOR, SECRETARY OF STATE OF THE 4TATE OF
DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY "NEXTWAVE TELECOM INC." IS DULY
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE AND |IS IN
GOOD STANDING AND HAS A LEGAL CORPORATE EXISTENCE SO FAR [AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE SHOW, AS OF THE NINTH DAY OF OCTOBRBER,
A.D. 2001.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE FRANCHISE TAXES
HAVE BEEN PAID TO DATE.

AND I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THE ANNUAL REPORTS HAVE

BEEN FILED TO DATE.

Harriet Smith Windsor, Secretary of State

2507410 8300 AUTHENTICATION: 1381449%

010502054 DATE: 10-09-01




John Y. Brown 1li
Secretary of State

Certificate of Authorization

I, JOHN Y. BROWN 111, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, do hereby certify that according to the records in the Office of the
Secretary of State,

NEXTWAVE TELECOM, INC.

» a corporation organized under the laws of the state of Delaware, is authorized
to transact business in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and received the
authority to transact business in Kentucky on October 10, 2001.

I further certify that all fees and penalties owed to the Secretary of State
have been paid; that an application for certificate of withdrawal has not been
filed; and that the most recent annual report required by KRS 271B.16-220 has
been delivered to the Secretary of State.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my
Official Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 22" day of October, 2001.

" (j Bﬂﬂ\'“'ﬁ

] Y. BROWN Il
Secretary of State

Commonwealth of Kentucky
thates /0523807

w



John Y. Brown 1l
Secretary of State

Certificate of Authorization

I, JOHN Y. BROWN 1II, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, do hereby certify that according to the records in the Office of the
Secretary of State,

NEXTWAVE PERSONAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

, a corporation organized under the laws of the state of Delaware, is authorized
to transact business in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and received the
authority to transact business in Kentucky on October 10, 2001.

I further certify that all fees and penalties owed to the Secretary of State
have been paid; that an application for certificate of withdrawal has not been
filed; and that the most recent annual report required by KRS 271B.16-220 has
been delivered to the Secretary of State.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my
Oftficial Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 2o day of October, 2001.

" ‘b,) Oﬂﬁvl‘nﬁ

J Y. BROWN III
Secretary of State

Commonwealth of Kentucky
tbates /0523805
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John Y. Brown 11l
Secretary of State

Certificate of Authorization

I, JOHN Y. BROWN III, Secretary of State of the Commonwealth of
Kentucky, do hereby certify that according to the records in the Office of the
Secretary of State,

NEXTWAVE PARTNERS, INC.

, a corporation organized under the laws of the state of Delaware, is authorized
to transact business in the Commonwealth of Kentucky, and received the
authority to transact business in Kentucky on October 10, 2001.

I further certify that all fees and penalties owed to the Secretary of State
have been paid; that an application for certificate of withdrawal has not been
filed; and that the most recent annual report required by KRS 271B.16-220 has
been delivered to the Secretary of State.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my
Official Seal at Frankfort, Kentucky, this 2ond day of October, 2001.
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J Y. BROWN I
Secretary of State

Commonwealth of Kentucky
tbates/ 0523808
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